
Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday July 7th 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 
Welcome to the July 7th, 2025 Regular Meeting of The Lyman Select Board. 

This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others. The Board may not
be able to respond to Q&A during public comment; If you wish to be placed on a future agenda,
please contact the Town Manager.

b. Mail      •MDOT Letter •York County Sheriff Report

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any
b. Joe Wagner – Challenge Grant Updates, RFP Bunganut Park Accommodation Improvement Project

ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Treasurer – Expense Report
b. IT Committee – Discussion from last meeting, assigning tasks for the committee.

ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Appointment - Ordinance Review Committee (1) Applicants
b. Appointment - Freedom of Access Officer
c. Review/ Approve AARP ad hoc Committee Project Statement
d. Review/ Approve Parks & Rec Committee Project Statement
e. Review/ Approve Cemetery Committee Project Statement
f. Victoria Gavel – Discussion on Select Board Priorities
g. Review / Approve Planning Board resignation
h. Discussion – RSU#57 School Board of Directors Vacancy
i. Discussion – Kennebunk Pond Beach Gate Damages/Repairs

ITEM #6 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 06/16/2025

ITEM #7 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #56 in the amount of $28,741.73
b. Payroll Warrant #3 in the amount of $31,811.03
c. Accounts Payable Warrant #57 (FY2025) in the amount of $45,446.71
d. Accounts Payable Warrant #58 (FY2025) in the amount of $170,121.64
e. Accounts Payable Warrant #1 (FY2026) in the amount of $944,837.48
f. Accounts Payable Warrant #2 (FY2026) in the amount of $11,400.00

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1 M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel matters 

ADJOURN 



ITEM #2: (b.) Mail



















TOWN OF LYMAN 
11 So. Waterboro Rd Lyman, ME 04002  

Tel: (207)-247-0642 FAX: (207)-499-7563 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

BUNGANUT PARK ACCOMMODATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

PROJECT TITLE: Bunganut Park Accommodation Improvement Project 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: August 4th, 2025 by 1:00pm  
Sealed bids will be opened on August 4th, 2025 during the Select Board meeting. 

PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE: Delivery of items must be completed by October 1st, 2025 

CONTENTS OF THIS RFP: 

1. Introduction
2. Scope of Work
3. Conditions & Instructions to Bidders
4. Pricing
5. Submission of Proposals
6. Bid Proposal Form

1. INTRODUCTION

The Town of Lyman is requesting proposals from qualified Contractors to provide wheelchair accessible composite 
material picnic tables and for placement at Bunganut Park, located at 224 Brock Road, Lyman, Maine 04002 

The intention of this RFP is to solicit responses and formal proposals and select a single organization to provide 
services to the Town of Lyman. 

The scope of work is as outlined in this request for proposal. This document does not commit the Town of Lyman to 
any contract for any service, supply, or subscription whatsoever. The Town of Lyman will not reimburse any 
information or administrative costs incurred as a result of participation in response to the RFP. All costs associated 
with response will solely reside at the responding party’s expense.  

Please submit your proposal in a sealed envelope to the Town of Lyman by August 4th, 2025 by 1:00pm EST. 
Proposals must be addressed to: 

Town of Lyman, Select Board 
RFP: Bunganut Park Accommodation Improvement Project 
11 South Waterboro Rd 
Lyman, ME 04002 

Please mark sealed proposals plainly “RFP: Bunganut Park Accommodation Improvement Project”. Proposals will be 
opened publicly during the Select Boards regular meeting on August 4th, 2025. The Town will not except late bids.  
Questions regarding this request for proposal should be directed to: 

townmanager@lyman-me.gov 
Tel. (207)-247-0642  
11 South Waterboro Rd 
Lyman, ME 04002 

ITEM #3: (b.)

mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov


2. SCOPE OF WORK

The Town of Lyman received funding from the Lifelong Maine Community Connections Grant program, which awards 
funding for small projects that make public spaces more welcoming and accessible for Maine’s age friendly 
communities. This project must be fully completed by December 15, 2025. The goal of the Bunganut Park 
Accommodation Improvement project is to provide wheelchair accessible tables to augment seating and replace 
existing seating that is beyond repair. 

o Site location for delivery of items: 224 Brock Rd Lyman, ME 04002 (Bunganut Park)
o The specific items requested are: Composite material wheelchair accessible picnic tables
o Quantity: 9
o Items are to be delivered by: October 1, 2025. Contractor shall supply and deliver all materials
o Other: Vendor is to specify assembly requirements, if any, approximate size of tables, color options available;

grey is preferred, and any other services or labor required.
o Contractor must provide proof of insurance coverage including a certificate naming the Town of Lyman as

additionally insured and must agree to terms and conditions as outlined in the Towns

Contractor/Subcontractor Agreement.

3. CONDITIONS & INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

• Bidders shall use the enclosed bid form and submit additional information/credentials attached with bid form.

• Proposals must include separate line-item costs for any or all the items outlined on the proposal form.

• Proposals must be completed in full and must be signed by a firm official or representative. Proposals may be
withdrawn prior to the time set for the official opening. Request for withdrawn must be submitted in writing.

• Proposals will be opened publicly. Bidders or representatives may be present at opening.

• Issuance of this RFP and receipt of proposals does not commit the Town to award a contract. The Town
reserves the right to postpone receipt date, accepting or rejecting any or all proposals received in response
to this RFP, or to negotiate with any of the consultants/firms submitting an RFP, or to cancel all or part of this
RFP.

• Please state “RFP: Bunganut Park Accommodation Improvement Project” on submitted, sealed envelope.

• The Town of Lyman reserves the right to waive any formality and technicality, whichever is deemed best for
the interest of the Town.

• The Select Board will review sealed bids in an open public meeting and may, at the boards’ discretion, delay award
pending further review. It should be noted that the contract resulting from this RFP will be awarded to the
respondent whose proposal is determined to be in the “best interest” of the Town. Therefore, the proposal
offering the lowest cost may not necessarily be the proposal that is selected for award.

• RIGHT OF REFUSAL. The Town reserves the right to: a) Reject any or all proposals, or to make no award. b)
Select certain applications from the proposals. c) Require modifications to initial proposals. d) to make partial
or multiple awards. e) award based on initial proposals received, without discussion of such proposals. f)
invite selected vendors to make oral presentations to the evaluations team. Failure of a vendor to comply
with the request for meeting may be grounds for bid rejections. g) excuse technical defects in a proposal
when, in its sole discretion, such as excuse is beneficial to the Town.

• If awarded the contractor will enter into a Contractor/Subcontractor agreement with the Town on which the
agreement and terms shall be provided by the Town.

• If awarded, the Contractor will furnish the Town with a certificate(s) of insurance executed by a duly



authorized representative of each insurer, showing compliance with the insurance requirements set forth 
below. The Contractor shall, at its own expense, obtain and keep in force insurance coverage during the full 
term of the contract. Upon the Town’s acceptance of the Contractor’s proposal, a Certificate of Insurance 
shall be provided to the Town by the Contractor or the Contractor’s insurance company before any work is 
performed.  The Contractor’s policies shall name the Town of Lyman as an additional insured. 

o Liability Insurance (Or Commercial Liability): Contractor shall maintain general liability with a limit of
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000), combined single limit.

o Automobile Liability Insurance: Contractor shall maintain automobile liability insurance with a limit
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit.

o Workers’ Compensation: Contractor will maintain workers’ compensation in amounts required by
Main law and Employer’s Liability Insurance, as necessary, as required by Maine law. If in the event
the contractor is not required to carry workers’ compensation according to Maine law, then the
contractor must provide the Town with an approved Independent Contractors Status from the State
of Maine.

4. PRICING

Proposals will clearly state and explain all costs associated with the services provided. The Town of Lyman will not 
make any advance payments. Invoices for services performed shall be submitted once the work is completed. The 
Town will pay the contractor on the next available accounts payable warrant provided all required documents per 
RFP are received.  

There is no expressed or implied obligation on the part of the Town of Lyman to reimburse bidders for any expenses 
incurred in preparing or presenting proposals in response to this request.  

The Town of Lyman is tax exempt and will provide an exemption certificate to the bidding vendor awarded. 

5. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS

All proposals must be submitted in sealed envelopes, addressed to the Town of Lyman, Select Board and plainly 
marked “RFP: Bunganut Park Accommodation Improvement Project”  

Bid proposals will be date stamped on the outside of the envelope immediately upon receipt. Any bid may be 
withdrawn in writing prior to the scheduled time for opening bids. Any bids received after the time and date 
specified shall not be considered and shall be returned to the bidder unopened. Bidders shall bid to specifications 
and any exceptions must be noted. A bidder submitting a bid thereby certifies that the bid is made in good faith 
without fraud, collusion, or connection of any kind with any other bidder for the same work, and that the bidder is 
competing solely on his/her behalf without connection with or obligation to any unsolicited person or firm.  

The Town Manager will serve as the single point of contact for this request. All official communication between the 
bidder and the Town upon release of this RFP shall be with the Town Manager. Any other communication will be 
considered unofficial and non-binding on the Town. However, bidders are encouraged to inquire about the scope of 
work, if necessary, to help submit an accurate bid.  

Lindsay Gagne 
Town Manager 
11 South Waterboro Rd Lyman, ME 04002 
Tel. (207)-247-0642 
email: Townmanager@lyman-me.gov 

This RFP does not obligate the Town of Lyman to contract for services specified herein. 

mailto:Townmanager@lyman-me.gov


6. BID PROPOSAL FORM

Due: August 4th, 2025  by 1:00pm  EST. 

To: Town of Lyman, Select Board 
RFP: Bunganut Park Accommodation Improvement Project 
11 South Waterboro Rd 
Lyman, ME 04002 

Contractor must provide individual cost per item 
***Include description; Materials type, approximate size, color options available (grey is preferred) 
*** Include any additional services, labor, delivery, assembly, etc.  
***Specify if assembly is provided by the vendor or not provided.  
***Town of Lyman is tax exempt, and will provide an exemption certificate to the bidding vendor awarded. 

List Description of Units: Include Type of materials, approximate size and/or seating capacity, color options 
available (grey is preferred), and any other descriptions 
_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Cost per unit $________________ Quantity – 9 tables 

A. Cost per unit x 9 units $___________________ 

B. Assembly Cost: $___________________ 

C. Shipping/Delivery fees $___________________ 

D. Other (labor, services, etc.) $___________________ List other:____________________________

_________________________________ 

_________________________________ 

TOTAL AMOUNT $___________________ 



The undersigned individual/firm/business guarantees this price for sixty days (60) from the proposal due date. The 

undersigned submits this proposal without collusion with any other person, individual, firm or agency. The 

undersigned ensures the authority to act on behalf of the corporation, partnership or individual they represent; and 

has read and agreed to all of the terms, requests, or conditions written herein by the Town of Lyman.   

By signing this form, the firm listed below hereby affirms that its bid meets the minimum specifications and 

standards as listed above. 

Company _____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature _____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Name (print) _________________________________ ________Telephone # __________________________________________ 

Title _________________________________________________ Fax # __________________________________________________ 

Address ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Email Address ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Web Site _____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

0
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
8
8
7
,5

1
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
8
7
,5

1
1
.0

0
2
7
,5

1
6
.1

0
0
.0

0
8
5
9
,9

9
4
.9

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

5
4

0
,2

2
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
0

,2
2

2
.0

0
1

8
,0

4
3

.4
0

0
.0

0
5

2
2

,1
7

8
.6

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
5
4
0
,2

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
,2

2
2
.0

0
1
8
,0

4
3
.4

0
0
.0

0
5
2
2
,1

7
8
.6

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
1
 -

 T
O

W
N

 M
G

R
1
0
7
,2

1
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
7
,2

1
3
.0

0
4
,1

2
3
.5

8
0
.0

0
1
0
3
,0

8
9
.4

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
3
 -

 H
R
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

8
3
,5

3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
3
,5

3
5
.0

0
3
,2

1
2
.8

8
0
.0

0
8
0
,3

2
2
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
5
 -

 T
O

W
N

 C
LE

R
K
/T

9
1
,7

7
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
,7

7
2
.0

0
2
,5

5
4
.2

7
0
.0

0
8
9
,2

1
7
.7

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
6
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 C
LE

R
K

8
8
,1

7
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
8
,1

7
2
.0

0
3
,3

4
3
.0

6
0
.0

0
8
4
,8

2
8
.9

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
1
5
 -

 A
S
S
E
S
S
O

R
8
1
,3

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
1
,3

7
5
.0

0
3
,1

2
9
.8

1
0
.0

0
7
8
,2

4
5
.1

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
1
7
 -

 A
S
S
E
S
S
IN

G
 A

S
2
0
,1

5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,1

5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,1

5
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
2
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
6
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
8
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
3
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IA
N

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

7
9
.8

0
0
.0

0
-1

,6
7
9
.8

0

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
4

,8
2

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

2
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

2
2

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
4
,8

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,8

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,8

2
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
2
 -

 B
A
LL

O
T
 C

LE
R
K

4
,4

7
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

7
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

7
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
3
 -

 T
M

 M
O

D
E
R
A
T
O

R
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

1
1

4
,2

4
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
4

,2
4

9
.0

0
4

,0
6

4
.0

4
0

.0
0

1
1

0
,1

8
4

.9
6

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
1
4
,2

4
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
4
,2

4
9
.0

0
4
,0

6
4
.0

4
0
.0

0
1
1
0
,1

8
4
.9

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
1
 -

 C
E
O

7
5
,6

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
,6

5
7
.0

0
2
,7

5
9
.1

2
0
.0

0
7
2
,8

9
7
.8

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
2
 -

 C
E
O

 C
LE

R
K

3
3
,5

9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,5

9
2
.0

0
1
,3

0
4
.9

2
0
.0

0
3
2
,2

8
7
.0

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
7
 -

 P
B

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
8

 -
 A

P
P

E
A

L
S

 B
D

3
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
8
 -

 A
P
P
E
A
LS

 B
O

A
R

3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

4
,2

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
3

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
4
,2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
2
7
 -

 R
E
C
 D

IR
E
C
T

4
,2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

3
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

1
3

9
,3

8
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
9

,3
8

2
.0

0
3

,3
5

4
.4

3
0

.0
0

1
3

6
,0

2
7

.5
7

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
3
9
,3

8
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
9
,3

8
2
.0

0
3
,3

5
4
.4

3
0
.0

0
1
3
6
,0

2
7
.5

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
3
1
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
1
3
9
,3

8
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
9
,3

8
2
.0

0
3
,3

5
4
.4

3
0
.0

0
1
3
6
,0

2
7
.5

7

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

4
5

,4
4

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,4
4

4
.0

0
1

,7
4

7
.8

5
0

.0
0

4
3

,6
9

6
.1

5

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
4
5
,4

4
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,4

4
4
.0

0
1
,7

4
7
.8

5
0
.0

0
4
3
,6

9
6
.1

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
5
1
 -

 R
D

 C
O

M
M

4
5
,4

4
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,4

4
4
.0

0
1
,7

4
7
.8

5
0
.0

0
4
3
,6

9
6
.1

5

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
3

,6
2

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,6

2
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,6

2
6

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,6

2
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

2
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

2
6
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
1
 -

 G
A
 D

IR
E
C
T

3
,6

2
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

2
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

2
6
.0

0

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

7
,9

6
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,9
6

6
.0

0
3

0
6

.3
8

0
.0

0
7

,6
5

9
.6

2

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
7
,9

6
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,9

6
6
.0

0
3
0
6
.3

8
0
.0

0
7
,6

5
9
.6

2

ITEM #4: (a.) Expense Report



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

0
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 2

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
5
 -

 A
C
O

7
,9

6
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,9

6
6
.0

0
3
0
6
.3

8
0
.0

0
7
,6

5
9
.6

2

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
7

,2
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,2
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

7
,2

2
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
2
7
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
,2

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
9
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 O

F
F
IC

1
,5

5
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

5
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

5
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
0
 -

 B
U

D
G

E
T
 C

O
M

M
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
1
 -

 E
X
T
R
A
 T

IM
E

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
4
 -

 C
O

M
P
 A

B
S

1
,2

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

6
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
6
 -

 I
N

C
E
N

T
IV

E
 P

A
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
9
 -

 S
E
LE

C
T
 B

O
A
R
D

1
9
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,4

0
0
.0

0

1
0
2
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
9
5
,8

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
5
,8

9
7
.0

0
1
3
,2

2
7
.8

2
0
.0

0
2
8
2
,6

6
9
.1

8

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
0

,4
9

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,4
9

5
.0

0
2

1
1

.8
9

0
.0

0
1

0
,2

8
3

.1
1

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
1
0
,4

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

9
5
.0

0
2
1
1
.8

9
0
.0

0
1
0
,2

8
3
.1

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

8
,5

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,5

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,5

9
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
9
0
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

1
,9

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

0
5
.0

0
2
1
1
.8

9
0
.0

0
1
,6

9
3
.1

1

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
5

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
5
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

5
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

 C
O

1
,4

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,4
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,4
6

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
1
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

1
,4

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
9
0
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
F
E

R
 S

T
A

T
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
8

3
,1

0
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

8
3

,1
0

2
.0

0
1

3
,0

1
5

.9
3

0
.0

0
2

7
0

,0
8

6
.0

7

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
8
3
,1

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
8
3
,1

0
2
.0

0
1
3
,0

1
5
.9

3
0
.0

0
2
7
0
,0

8
6
.0

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
0
1
 -

 F
IC

A
6
7
,8

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
7
,8

9
5
.0

0
2
,1

7
7
.8

1
0
.0

0
6
5
,7

1
7
.1

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
0
5
 -

 P
F
M

L
4
,4

3
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

3
8
.0

0
1
3
7
.3

7
0
.0

0
4
,3

0
0
.6

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
1
4
4
,6

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
4
,6

9
1
.0

0
8
,7

5
4
.1

0
0
.0

0
1
3
5
,9

3
6
.9

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
1
 -

 D
E
N

T
A
L

5
,8

5
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,8

5
2
.0

0
3
0
9
.6

1
0
.0

0
5
,5

4
2
.3

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
4
 -

 L
IF

E
 N

O
 M

E
D

3
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
0
.0

0
3
3
.9

0
0
.0

0
3
4
6
.1

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
0
 -

 4
5
7
B
 E

R
 M

A
T
C

2
1
,5

9
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
1
,5

9
4
.0

0
6
6
8
.4

1
0
.0

0
2
0
,9

2
5
.5

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
1
 -

 M
P
E
R
S
 E

R
3
8
,2

5
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,2

5
2
.0

0
9
3
4
.7

3
0
.0

0
3
7
,3

1
7
.2

7

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

1
6
3
,5

4
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
3
,5

4
4
.0

0
5
,8

3
1
.0

0
3
3
,9

4
7
.5

0
1
2
3
,7

6
5
.5

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

0
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 3

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 C
O

N
T
'D

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
4

9
,6

2
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
9

,6
2

9
.0

0
5

,8
3

1
.0

0
3

3
,8

9
5

.0
0

1
0

9
,9

0
3

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
2
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 E

Q
7
4
,4

1
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
4
,4

1
2
.0

0
5
,2

1
0
.0

0
3
2
,5

2
0
.0

0
3
6
,6

8
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

7
4
,4

1
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
4
,4

1
2
.0

0
5
,2

1
0
.0

0
3
2
,5

2
0
.0

0
3
6
,6

8
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
2
,3

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,3

3
0
.0

0
1
2
5
.0

0
1
,3

7
5
.0

0
1
0
,8

3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
5
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

7
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
,7

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,7

3
0
.0

0
1
2
5
.0

0
1
,3

7
5
.0

0
3
,2

3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
8
,7

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

2
0
.0

0
4
9
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,2

2
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

8
,7

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

2
0
.0

0
4
9
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,2

2
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
9
,7

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,7

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,7

5
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
7
,7

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,7

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,7

5
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
1
8
,4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,4

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
3
0
 -

 F
O

R
M

S
8
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,3

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
5
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
P
O

R
T

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
6
0
 -

 T
A
X
 B

IL
LS

4
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
5
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,9

6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

1
4
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,9

6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
5
 -

 E
E
 R

E
C
O

N
IT

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 B

L
D

G
S

 &
 C

O
D

E
9

,4
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,4

1
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

2
.5

0
9

,3
6

2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

2
,1

6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,1

6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,1

6
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
5
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

1
,9

8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

8
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
8
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
2
.5

0
7
9
7
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
8
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
2
.5

0
7
9
7
.5

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

5
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
9

 -
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S

1
1
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,3

5
0
.0

0

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

1
,3

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,3

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,3
5

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

7
,8

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,8

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,8

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

0
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 4

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

7
,8

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,8

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,8

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0

1
1
7
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 I
N

3
1
,2

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
,2

2
2
.0

0
1
7
,9

6
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,2

5
4
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

3
1

,2
2

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

,2
2

2
.0

0
1

7
,9

6
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,2

5
4

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
8
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 I

N
S

3
1
,2

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
,2

2
2
.0

0
1
7
,9

6
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,2

5
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
5
 -

 I
N

S
 P

R
O

P
 &

 C
1
8
,5

6
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,5

6
4
.0

0
1
7
,9

6
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
9
6
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
6
 -

 I
N

S
 W

.C
.

1
1
,7

0
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,7

0
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,7

0
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
7
 -

 I
N

S
 U

N
E
M

P
LO

Y
8
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
8
 -

 I
N

S
 V

O
LU

N
T
E
E

1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

1
1
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
IN

G
E
N

C
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
2
5
 -

 A
C
O

8
,6

0
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,6

0
7
.0

0
6
,6

0
6
.5

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.5

0

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

8
,6

0
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,6
0

7
.0

0
6

,6
0

6
.5

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

7
,1

0
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,1

0
7
.0

0
6
,6

0
6
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
8
1
 -

 A
C
O

7
,1

0
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,1

0
7
.0

0
6
,6

0
6
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.5

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
2
8
 -

 H
H

S
 G

/A
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

0
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 5

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
2
8
 -

 H
H

S
 G

/A
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

1
2
9
 -

 H
H

S
 S

O
C
IA

L 
S

1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

7
5

 -
 S

O
C

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
1

,1
3

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
1

.0
0

1
,1

3
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 S

O
C
 S

V
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
3
1
 -

 R
O

A
D

S
8
5
5
,4

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
5
,4

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
5
,4

4
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

8
5

5
,4

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

5
5

,4
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

5
5

,4
4

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

8
5
4
,4

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
4
,4

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
4
,4

4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
2
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
S
U

R
F
A

6
7
0
,9

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
7
0
,9

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
7
0
,9

4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
3
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
P
A
IR

S
1
8
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
3
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
4
1
 -

 B
&

G
 C

A
R
E
 &

 M
3
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
9
4
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
,5

5
8
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
5

,6
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,6
2

0
.0

0
9

4
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,6

7
8

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
1
,8

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

9
5
.0

0
9
4
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,9

5
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
1
,8

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

9
5
.0

0
9
4
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,9

5
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

3
,7

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
3
,7

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

2
5
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

2
,8

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,8
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,8
5

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
5

,1
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,1

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,1

4
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,1

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,1

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

2
,2

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
9

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
2
,2

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

9
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

2
,2

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

9
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

4
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
3
,4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,4

5
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

0
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 6

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
1
 -

 B
&

G
 C

A
R
E
 &

 M
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

3
,4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,4

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

5
4
,7

9
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
,7

9
8
.0

0
1
5
,8

7
3
.9

0
1
7
,8

9
5
.6

0
2
1
,0

2
8
.5

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

6
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
0

 -
 M

IS
C

4
2

,1
9

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

,1
9

8
.0

0
4

,4
7

3
.9

0
1

7
,8

9
5

.6
0

1
9

,8
2

8
.5

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
4
2
,1

9
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,1

9
8
.0

0
4
,4

7
3
.9

0
1
7
,8

9
5
.6

0
1
9
,8

2
8
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
4
2
,1

9
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,1

9
8
.0

0
4
,4

7
3
.9

0
1
7
,8

9
5
.6

0
1
9
,8

2
8
.5

0

1
4
3
 -

 B
&

G
 P

LO
W

IN
G

6
9
3
,1

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
9
3
,1

4
0
.0

0
4
2
,9

6
6
.0

0
4
7
7
,4

0
0
.0

0
1
7
2
,7

7
4
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

4
,6

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
4

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
9

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
9
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
9
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

6
7

8
,9

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

7
8

,9
0

0
.0

0
4

2
,9

6
6

.0
0

4
7

7
,4

0
0

.0
0

1
5

8
,5

3
4

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
7
8
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
7
8
,9

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,9

6
6
.0

0
4
7
7
,4

0
0
.0

0
1
5
8
,5

3
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
6
7
8
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
7
8
,9

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,9

6
6
.0

0
4
7
7
,4

0
0
.0

0
1
5
8
,5

3
4
.0

0

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
1
8
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,6

2
0
.0

0
4
9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,1

2
5
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
,8

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
2

0
.0

0
3

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

8
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

8
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

8
5
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

0
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 7

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

4
,2

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
3

0
.0

0
1

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,1
0

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
1
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

8
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,7

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
1
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

8
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,5

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,5

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

2
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
7

,1
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
,1

3
0

.0
0

2
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
,9

2
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
2
,6

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

6
0
.0

0
2
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

2
,6

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

6
0
.0

0
2
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
4
,4

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

7
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

4
,4

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

7
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

4
,0

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
8

0
.0

0
1

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,9
5

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
1
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
1
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,5

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,5

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

2
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
,3

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
6

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

3
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0

1
4
7
 -

 B
&

G
 E

N
E
R
G

Y
2
4
,9

5
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
,9

5
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
,9

5
2
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
0

,1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,1

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,1

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

P
A
N

E
3
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

6
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

6
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

8
5

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
5

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

5
2

.0
0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
8
5
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

8
5
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
2
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

5
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
0

0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

0
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 8

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
7
 -

 B
&

G
 E

N
E
R
G

Y
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

5
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

5
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,7
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
5
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,7

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

5
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,7

0
0
.0

0

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
6
,0

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

5
0
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

E
N

N
E

B
U

N
K

 P
D

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
3
6
3
,1

8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
3
,1

8
5
.0

0
2
8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
2
,8

9
8
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
6

3
,1

8
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

6
3

,1
8

5
.0

0
2

8
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

6
2

,8
9

8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
3
6
,3

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
6
,3

0
5
.0

0
2
8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
6
,0

1
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

3
,5

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
5
.0

0
2
8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

1
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
4
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 C

A
N

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

IP
1
9
0
,2

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
,2

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
,2

7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

W
4
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
2
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 R

E
C

2
0
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,5

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
4
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 F

W
D

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
5
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

A
U

3
2
,7

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,7

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,7

7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
6
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
1
8
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,9

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
7
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

R
9
,4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,4

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
8
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
O

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

0
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 9

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 M

E
T

9
,4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,4

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
8
,3

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,3

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,3

3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
8
,3

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,3

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,3

3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
3
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
7
0
 -

 F
U

E
L

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

4
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
9
0
 -

 P
P
G

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
2
0
 -

 S
T
A
T
E
 F

E
E
'S

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
3
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 &

 W
E
L

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

1
6
1
 -

 P
A
R
K
S
 &

 R
E
C

1
1
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,3

5
0
.0

0
1
,5

2
9
.6

0
0
.0

0
9
,8

2
0
.4

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

9
,2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,2
5

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
,7

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

8
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,2

5
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,7

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
4
0
 -

 R
E
C
 P

R
O

G
R
A
M

S
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

2
9

.6
0

0
.0

0
4

7
0

.4
0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
2
9
.6

0
0
.0

0
4
7
0
.4

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
2
9
.6

0
0
.0

0
4
7
0
.4

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

P
B

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0

1
7
1
 -

 R
E
S
 E

Q
U

IP
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
3
 -

 R
E
S
 B

LD
G

1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

0
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
7
5
 -

 R
E
S
 C

O
N

 S
V
C
 C

O
N

T
'D

1
7
5
 -

 R
E
S
 C

O
N

 S
V
C

3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

3
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C

1
5
9
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
9
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
9
,4

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
5

9
,4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
9

,4
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
9

,4
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
5
9
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
9
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
9
,4

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
5
9
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
9
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
9
,4

0
0
.0

0

1
7
9
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S
 G

M
F

1
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
8
 -

 G
M

F
R
 R

E
S
E
R
V
E

1
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
1
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

E
N

 A
D

1
3
6
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
6
,6

0
0
.0

0
2
0
4
,9

8
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
-6

8
,3

8
8
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

6
3

,8
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

,8
5

0
.0

0
4

2
,6

9
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

1
,1

5
3

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
6
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
4
2
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
1
,1

5
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

3
8
,8

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,8

5
0
.0

0
4
2
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
-3

,8
4
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 L

E
1
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
3
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 A

U
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
5

 -
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

IE
S

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

4
6

,7
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
6

,7
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

6
,7

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
4
6
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
6
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
6
,7

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

4
1
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,7

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 L

E
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
5

 -
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

7
,2

9
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

5
7

,2
9

1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
-1

5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
-1

5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-5
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
-5

,0
0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

0
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

1

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
8
1
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

E
N

 A
D

 C
O

N
T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
-5

,0
0
0
.0

0

1
8
5
 -

 O
U

T
S
O

U
R
C
E
 O

T
2
0
9
,8

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
9
,8

0
4
.0

0
4
7
,5

1
2
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
6
2
,2

9
1
.5

0

  
  

9
5

 -
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
1

5
7

,2
9

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

7
,2

9
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

7
,2

9
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

5
2

,5
1

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

,5
1

3
.0

0
4

7
,5

1
2

.5
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.5

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
7
,5

1
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
7
,5

1
3
.0

0
4
7
,5

1
2
.5

0
0
.0

0
0
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
7
,5

1
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
7
,5

1
3
.0

0
4
7
,5

1
2
.5

0
0
.0

0
0
.5

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
6
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

M
F
R

8
6
5
,6

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
6
5
,6

6
1
.0

0
7
2
,1

3
8
.3

7
7
9
3
,5

2
2
.0

7
0
.5

6

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

8
6

5
,6

6
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

6
5

,6
6

1
.0

0
7

2
,1

3
8

.3
7

7
9

3
,5

2
2

.0
7

0
.5

6

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

8
6
5
,6

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
6
5
,6

6
1
.0

0
7
2
,1

3
8
.3

7
7
9
3
,5

2
2
.0

7
0
.5

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
1
 -

 G
M

F
R
 P

E
R
S
O

N
N

6
5
3
,2

2
3
.0

0
2
1
2
,4

3
8
.0

0
8
6
5
,6

6
1
.0

0
7
2
,1

3
8
.3

7
7
9
3
,5

2
2
.0

7
0
.5

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
2
 -

 G
M

F
R
 C

O
N

T
R
A
C

2
1
2
,4

3
8
.0

0
-2

1
2
,4

3
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 C

IP
2
9
,8

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
,8

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
,8

4
8
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

2
4

,3
8

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,3
8

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
,3

8
8

.0
0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
2
4
,3

8
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
,3

8
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
,3

8
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
1
0
 -

 C
O

M
P
 E

Q
U

IP
6
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,1

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
3
0
 -

 O
F
F
IC

E
 E

Q
U

IP
3
,6

3
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

3
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

3
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
1
4
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,6

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

2
,8

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,8
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,8
4

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
2
,8

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
2
,8

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

4
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
2

,6
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,6

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,6

2
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0

1
9
5
 -

 R
S
U

 #
 5

7
6
,3

4
5
,4

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,3

4
5
,4

4
5
.0

0
5
2
8
,7

8
7
.0

7
5
,8

1
6
,6

5
7
.8

1
0
.1

2

  
  

9
2

 -
 R

S
U

 #
 5

7
6

,3
4

5
,4

4
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

,3
4

5
,4

4
5

.0
0

5
2

8
,7

8
7

.0
7

5
,8

1
6

,6
5

7
.8

1
0

.1
2

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

6
,3

4
5
,4

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,3

4
5
,4

4
5
.0

0
5
2
8
,7

8
7
.0

7
5
,8

1
6
,6

5
7
.8

1
0
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
6
,3

4
5
,4

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,3

4
5
,4

4
5
.0

0
5
2
8
,7

8
7
.0

7
5
,8

1
6
,6

5
7
.8

1
0
.1

2



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:1

0
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

2

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
9
7
 -

 C
O

U
N

T
Y
 C

O
N

T
'D

1
9
7
 -

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

4
3
2
,1

7
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
2
,1

7
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
2
,1

7
7
.0

0

  
  

9
7

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
4

3
2

,1
7

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
3

2
,1

7
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
3

2
,1

7
7

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
3
2
,1

7
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
2
,1

7
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
2
,1

7
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
4
3
2
,1

7
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
2
,1

7
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
2
,1

7
7
.0

0

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

F
in

a
l 
T
o
ta

ls
1
1
,9

1
3
,2

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,9

1
3
,2

3
2
.0

0
9
8
7
,7

9
9
.8

6
7
,1

3
9
,4

2
2
.9

8
3
,7

8
6
,0

0
9
.1

6



1 

Town of Lyman 

Committee Project Statement   Age Friendly Ad Hoc Committee 

Enacting Provisions 

The Age Friendly Ad Hoc Committee is established under the appointing authority of and accountable to 

the Town of Lyman Select Board. It shall function as stipulated in its purpose and in accordance with 

Municipal Charter, local ordinances, policies, and state statute.  

Composition 

The committee shall consist of multiple members of which the Select Board shall be the appointing 

authority and shall be an Ad hoc Committee established for a term of one year from the date of the first 

member being appointed. The Select Board reserves the right, under Municipal Charter, to extend the 

disestablishment date for up to one additional year. 

The Committee shall elect from within its members a Chair and a Correspondence Secretary. 

Purpose of the Committee 

The Age Friendly Ad Hoc Committee shall assist the Town of Lyman in the development of a 

comprehensive Age Friendly Plan, supporting the Town’s recent enrollment in the AARP Network of Age-

Friendly States and Communities. 

The Committee will gather public input, conduct surveys and workshops, identify local assets and 

barriers, review community infrastructure, and recommend strategies to improve the quality of life for 

residents of all ages, with a focus on older adults as part of a community needs assessment. The 

committee will develop an Age Friendly Action Plan in accordance with the AARP Age Friendly Network 

enrollment process. The resulting plan will address key domains such as housing, transportation, 

communication and information, social participation, health services, outdoor spaces, and other 

important chapters addressing community needs in an effort for long-term and sustainable planning.  

Upon disestablishment, the Committee will submit a final report outlining their findings and Age Friendly 

Community Action Plan to the Select Board for review and approval.  

The Select Board may direct and delegate tasks to the Age Friendly Ad Hoc Committee at the Boards 

discretion, in so far as, it is related to goals associated to the purpose of the committee.  

General Provisions 

The Committee shall hold a meeting to fulfil its duties of electing a Chairperson and Correspondence 

Secretary.  

DRAFT
ITEM #5: (c.) Committee Project Statement



2 

Town of Lyman 

Committee Project Statement   Age Friendly Ad Hoc Committee 

The Committee shall hold all meetings open to the public and ensure adequate notification is published 

in accordance with the Committee Handbook and applicable State laws. All committees are required to 

provide agendas to be posted on the website and livestream their meetings on YouTube using only Town 

equipment and the Towns official YouTube channel.  

The Age Friendly Ad Hoc Committee serves in an advisory capacity, offering recommendations to the 

Select Board to help guide the Town’s Age Friendly planning efforts. The Committee shall provide 

committee reports to the Select Board, including updates and progress reports, on a quarterly basis. A 

staff liaison may be appointed by the Town Manager to support the Committee’s work, at the Town 

Manager’s discretion. The Committee does not hold authority over other municipal officials or 

departments and reports directly to the Town Manager and Select Board.  

On matters pertaining to delegated tasks, special projects and/or review of strategic plans, the 

Committee shall provide to the Select Board their recommendations in writing, which will be subject to 

final approval of the Board. The Select Board retains the authority to accept, modify, or request 

alternative recommendations as needed to ensure fiscal responsibility and serve the best interests of the 

community. 

All records created and/or obtained by the Committee are under ownership of the Town of Lyman and 

must be submitted to the Town Managers office for records retention and requirements of the Freedom 

of Access Act (FOAA) 

Committee members are encouraged to work together in a spirit of teamwork, with a shared focus on 

open communication, transparency, and constructive problem-solving. Members should support 

initiatives that contribute to thoughtful, long-term solutions for the benefit of Lyman’s aging population 

and the broader community. 

The Committee shall adhere to all requirements of the Municipal Charter, Ordinances, Committee 

Handbook, Town policies, and applicable laws governing municipal operations. 

Budget Line 

Funding is pending Town appropriation for each fiscal year. Pending appropriations, funding availability 

to the committee will be under the budget line identified as “Committees” which is established for all 

committees to be used as necessary. Request for expenditure shall be in writing and is subject to the 

approval of Town Manager prior to any obligation of funds on the Towns behalf.  

Funding requests in excess of the authorizing power of the Town Manager/ Select Board will be subject 

to appropriation by Town Meeting.  
DRAFT



1 

Town of Lyman 

Committee Project Statement   Parks & Recreation Committee 

Enacting Provisions 

The Parks and Recreation Committee is established under the appointing authority of and accountable to 

the Town of Lyman Select Board. It shall function in accordance with its stated purpose and all applicable 

provisions of the Municipal Charter, local ordinances, policies, and State statutes. 

Composition 

The committee shall consist of multiple members of which the Select Board shall be the appointing 

authority with staggered terms of 3-years. 

The Committee shall elect from within its members a Chair and a Correspondence Secretary. 

Purpose of the Committee 

The Parks & Recreation Committee shall assist the Town of Lyman in developing, promoting, and 

supporting recreational programming and events that serve residents of all ages and abilities. The 

Committee’s purpose is to encourage healthy lifestyles, community engagement, social inclusion, and 

year-round recreational opportunities for individuals and families of all backgrounds and walks of life. 

The Parks and Recreation Committee focuses on delivering inclusive, enriching, and diverse programming 

and community events that reflect the interests and needs of all residents. By promoting accessibility and 

broad participation, the Committee strives to create opportunities that foster community connection, 

wellness, and lifelong enjoyment. In addition to program development, the Committee also makes 

thoughtful recommendations for park enhancements, ensuring that public spaces remain safe, 

welcoming, and supportive of a wide range of recreational activities. 

This Committee plays a vital role in fostering partnerships with local organizations, businesses, and 

community groups to support the Committee’s goals through sponsorships, collaborative programming, 

and shared resources. The Committee actively engages in fundraising efforts to support recreational 

activities and park enhancement that benefit the entire community. Additionally, the Committee works 

with professionals and organizations to promote public education on topics such as outdoor recreation, 

environmental stewardship, and healthy living. 

In its commitment to public involvement, the Committee conducts workshops, surveys, and outreach 

events to gather input and better understand the recreational needs and interests of residents. Through 

this inclusive approach, the Committee ensures that programming reflects a broad range of ages, 

interests, and abilities. The Parks and Recreation Committee also supports seasonal and year-round 

events, youth and senior programs, family-oriented activities, volunteer opportunities, and initiatives that 

improve accessibility and inclusiveness in public spaces. Through thoughtful planning and community  

DRAFT
ITEM #5: (d.) Committee Project Statement



2 

Town of Lyman 

Committee Project Statement   Parks & Recreation Committee 

engagement, the Committee helps create a welcoming and vibrant environment that enhances quality of 

life in Lyman. 

The Select Board may direct and delegate tasks to the Parks and Recreation Committee at the Boards 

discretion, in so far as, it is related to goals associated to the purpose of the committee.  

General Provisions 

The Committee shall hold a meeting to fulfil its duties of electing a Chairperson and Correspondence 

Secretary.  

The Committee shall hold all meetings open to the public and ensure adequate notification is published 

in accordance with the Committee Handbook and applicable State laws. All committees are required to 

provide agendas to be posted on the website and livestream their meetings on YouTube using only Town 

equipment and the Towns official YouTube channel.  

The Committee will budget for and initiate activity programing within the fiscal budget. The Parks & 

Recreation Committee shall also serve in an advisory capacity, offering recommendations to the Select 

Board regarding strategic recreational planning and related initiatives. The Committee shall provide 

committee reports to the Select Board, including updates and progress reports, on a quarterly basis. A 

staff liaison may be appointed by the Town Manager to support the Committee’s work, at the Town 

Manager’s discretion. The Committee does not hold authority over other municipal officials or 

departments and reports directly to the Town Manager and Select Board.  

On matters pertaining to delegated tasks, special projects and/or review of strategic plans, the 

Committee shall provide to the Select Board their recommendations in writing, which will be subject to 

final approval of the Board. The Select Board retains the authority to accept, modify, or request 

alternative recommendations as needed to ensure fiscal responsibility and serve the best interests of the 

community. 

All records created and/or obtained by the Committee are under ownership of the Town of Lyman and 

must be submitted to the Town Managers office for records retention and requirements of the Freedom 

of Access Act (FOAA). The committee shall ensure all written communication is connected and passed 

through the Parksandrec@lyman-me.gov email to ensure FOAA requirements.  

Committee members are encouraged to work together in a spirit of teamwork, with a shared focus on 

open communication, transparency, and constructive problem-solving. Members should support 

initiatives that contribute to thoughtful, long-term solutions and will work to ensure that the Town’s 

parks and recreational programs reflect the needs and interests of the community and support Lyman’s 

overall quality of life. 

DRAFT

mailto:Parksandrec@lyman-me.gov


3 

The Committee shall adhere to all requirements of the Municipal Charter, Ordinances, Committee 

Handbook, Town policies, and applicable laws governing municipal operations. 

Budget Line 

Funding is pending Town appropriation for each fiscal year. Pending appropriations, funding availability 

to the committee will be under the budget line identified as “Department 161 Parks & Rec” which is 

established to be used as necessary for programing and activities. Request for expenditure shall be in 

writing and is subject to the approval of Town Manager prior to any obligation of funds on the Towns 

behalf.  

Funding requests in excess of the authorizing power of the Town Manager/ Select Board will be subject 

to appropriation by Town Meeting.  

All funds collected through fundraising, donations, or revenue-generating events and programming shall 

be handled exclusively by an individual appointed by the Town Manager. This individual, either a 

designated committee member or staff liaison, shall be properly bonded and deputized to collect funds 

on behalf of the Town.  

DRAFT



1 

Town of Lyman 

Committee Project Statement Cemetery Committee 

Enacting Provisions 

The Cemetery Committee is established under the appointing authority of and accountable to the Town 

of Lyman Select Board. It shall function in accordance with its stated purpose and all applicable 

provisions of the Municipal Charter, local ordinances, policies, and State statutes, including but not 

limited to Maine Title 13, §1101 (Maintenance & Repairs; Municipality). 

Composition 

The committee shall consist of multiple members of which the Select Board shall be the appointing 

authority with staggered terms of 3-years. 

The Committee shall elect from within its members a Chair and a Correspondence Secretary. 

Purpose of the Committee 

The Cemetery Committee shall assist the Town in fulfilling its statutory obligations to preserve and 

maintain ancient and veteran burying grounds located within Lyman. The Committee plays an important 

role in ensuring the respectful care and preservation of the Town’s historic cemeteries. 

The Committee’s responsibilities within ancient burial grounds include: Conducting general maintenance 

such as grass trimming, weeding, clearing brush, and pruning small trees; Assisting with light headstone 

cleaning using appropriate preservation methods in accordance with best practices; Facilitate placement 

of flags for veteran headstones including those within local burial grounds of other associations; 

Maintaining an inventory of all known ancient cemeteries in the Town, including location and other 

relevant information; Supporting fundraising efforts to supplement Town resources for cemetery 

restoration and preservation; Providing recommendations to the Select Board on priority repair or 

restoration projects; Assist with planning, budgeting and coordination with contractors for larger 

maintenance projects when authorized. 

The Select Board may direct and delegate tasks to the Cemetery Committee at the Boards discretion, in 

so far as, it is related to goals associated to the purpose of the committee.  

General Provisions 

The Committee shall hold a meeting to fulfil its duties of electing a Chairperson and Correspondence 

Secretary.  DRAFT
ITEM #5: (e.) Committee Project Statement 



2 

Town of Lyman 

Committee Project Statement  Cemetery Committee 

The Committee shall hold all meetings open to the public and ensure adequate notification is published 

in accordance with the Committee Handbook and applicable State laws. All committees are required to 

provide agendas to be posted on the website and livestream their meetings on YouTube using only Town 

equipment and the Towns official YouTube channel.  

The Cemetery Committee may hold field visits or workdays to carry out cemetery-related tasks. The 

Cemetery Committee shall also serve in an advisory capacity, offering recommendations to the Select 

Board. The Committee shall provide annual reports to the Select Board summarizing accomplishments, 

conditions of known burial grounds, and any recommended improvements. A staff liaison may be 

appointed by the Town Manager to support the Committee’s work, at the Town Manager’s discretion. 

The Committee does not hold authority over other municipal officials or departments and reports directly 

to the Town Manager and Select Board.  

On matters pertaining to delegated tasks, special projects and/or review of strategic plans, the 

Committee shall provide to the Select Board their recommendations in writing, which will be subject to 

final approval of the Board. The Select Board retains the authority to accept, modify, or request 

alternative recommendations as needed to ensure fiscal responsibility and serve the best interests of the 

community. 

All records created and/or obtained by the Committee are under ownership of the Town of Lyman and 

must be submitted to the Town Managers office for records retention and requirements of the Freedom 

of Access Act (FOAA). 

Committee members are encouraged to work together in a spirit of teamwork, with a shared focus on 

open communication, transparency, and constructive problem-solving. Members should support 

initiatives that contribute to thoughtful, long-term solutions for the benefit of Lyman’s aging population 

and the broader community. 

The Committee shall adhere to all requirements of the Municipal Charter, Ordinances, Committee 

Handbook, Town policies, and applicable laws governing municipal operations. 

Budget Line 

Funding is pending Town appropriation for each fiscal year. Pending appropriations, funding availability 

to the committee will be under the budget line identified as account number 181-15-37-399 is 

established to be used as necessary for purchasing of supplies and general maintenance. Request for 

expenditure shall be in writing and is subject to the approval of Town Manager prior to any obligation of 

funds on the Towns behalf.  

Funding requests in excess of the authorizing power of the Town Manager/ Select Board will be subject 

to appropriation by Town Meeting.  

DRAFT



3 

Town of Lyman 

Committee Project Statement  Cemetery Committee 

All funds collected through fundraising, donations, or revenue-generating events and programming shall 

be handled exclusively by an individual appointed by the Town Manager. This individual, either a 

designated committee member or staff liaison, shall be properly bonded and deputized to collect funds 

on behalf of the Town.  

DRAFT



From: Kelly Demers
To: Admin CEO; Bill; Cecile; Kevin; Tim; Jessica Picard; Amber Swett; Victoria Gavel; Joseph Wagner; David Alves;

Town Manager; Code Enforcement Officer
Subject: Resignation
Date: Monday, June 30, 2025 1:05:45 PM

After many months of contemplation and consideration I have decided to resign my position
from the Planning Board to explore other avenues and opportunities.that I have neglected
since my Fiance passed away. 
Life is too short and tomorrow is not promised. It is time for me to live my best life. 

Regards,
Kelly J. Demers
Certified Residential Appraiser
Confidential Appraisal Services LLC.
Lyman, ME 04002
P=207-459-5136
Kelly@confidentialappraisalservices.com

ITEM #5: (g.) Planning Board Resignation

mailto:kelly@confidentialappraisalservices.com
mailto:adminceo@lyman-me.gov
mailto:bsingboat@outlook.com
mailto:cmdlymanpb@gmail.com
mailto:kavlymanpb@gmail.com
mailto:tsrivard@yahoo.com
mailto:jessicap@lyman-me.gov
mailto:ambers@lyman-me.gov
mailto:victoriag@lyman-me.gov
mailto:josephw@lyman-me.gov
mailto:davida@lyman-me.gov
mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov
mailto:ceo@lyman-me.gov
mailto:Kelly@confidentialappraisalservices.com


Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 16th, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 4 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/  

Selectboard members present: Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett, David Alves, Joseph Wagner 
Selectboard members absent: Jessica Picard 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 
a. Select Board - Vote Chair, Vice Chair, Fire Commission member

Joseph Wagner – Motions to nominate Victoria Gavel as Chair
David Alves – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0
David Alves – Motions to nominate Amber Swett as Vice Chair
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0
Joseph Wagner – Motions to nominate Victoria Gavel on the Dayton/Lyman Fire Commission
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others. The Board may not
be able to respond to Q&A during public comment; If you wish to be placed on a future agenda,
please contact the Town Manager.
No public comment.

b. Mail    •York County Sheriff Report

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any

No new updates.
b. Review/ Approve – Select Board Code of Conduct

The Board discussed that the workshop date was changed from June 23rd to the third Monday of
every June at 5:00 PM, in accordance with Charter provisions requiring the Board to elect a Chair
and Vice Chair at its first regular meeting following the annual Town Meeting. Joseph Wagner
suggested revising the fourth bullet on page one to reference “substantive discussion” rather than
all discussions. The Board affirmed that no decisions or strategies may be made outside of public
meetings.
David Alves – Motions to approve the Select Board Code of Conduct with the changes suggested.
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Treasurer – Expense Report – In agenda packet.
b. Parks & Rec -  June Monthly Report

Discussion regarding the swing set at Bunganut. There is a lot of standing water in that area and the
swing set may need to be removed at some point. Currently there is no place to move the swing set.
The Board agreed to leave it for now. Amber Swett inquired if Parks & Rec will be using the MyRec
program to place programs and registrations online for the public. This information has been
provided to Parks and Rec and they will need to assist with creating all the content that will be
placed on the facilities and programming webpage.

DRAFT
ITEM #6: (a.) Minutes

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 16th, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 4 

ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Appoint Fire Chief as Director of Emergency Management Agent, Forest Fire Warden, Chiefdom, and

Director of Emergency Medical Service
Victoria Gavel – Motions to appoint Dylan Martin as the Director of Emergency Management
Agent, the Forest Fire Warden, the Chiefdom, and the Director of Medical Service.
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

b. MLL – Discussion regarding Bunganut Concession Stand for use as a storage shed for MLL
Greg Mitchell, President of MLL, explained that equipment has been stored in the concession stand
over the years. David Alves noted that if the Town allows committees to use the stand for selling
food at fundraising events, it is not appropriate to store equipment where food is prepared. Amber
Swett added that the Town currently pays for storage units elsewhere, and allowing free storage in
Town facilities is not fiscally responsible to taxpayers. The Board agreed that MLL may place a shed
or storage pod in the back parking area, provided it is movable (e.g., on skidders), clearly marked as
MLL property, and that the Town assumes no liability for the structure or its contents. Victoria Gavel
recommended that a formal agreement be written.

c. Review/Approve Real Estate Property Tax Abatement, RE Account 1083
Amber Swett – Motions to approve the abatement of the July 1, 2022 supplemental tax on Map
11 Lot 007 in the amount of $2,11.53 due to error, in accordance with Title 36 Maine Revised
Statutes, Section 841, Subsection 1.
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-1 (Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett, Joseph
Wagner in favor; David Alves abstains)

d. Select Board grant management for AARP Challenge Grant
Joseph Wagner volunteers to lead this effort and will maintain all communications, updates,
reporting, and soliciting quotes. Victoria Gavel can assist with moving items if needed and will
gather some information on pricing from a vendor.

e. Review/Approve Annual Treasurer’s Disbursement Policy
Joseph Wagner – Motions to approve with two name corrections added.
David Alves – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

f. Review/ Approve Annual Order of Application of Payments to Unpaid Taxes
David Alves – Motions to approve.
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

g. Review/ Approve – Parks & Rec Committee Member Resignation
David Alves states he would like for the committee to find a way to accommodate member
attendance at meetings. Holly Hart responded that in the process of deciding a new meeting date,
certain times and days did not work for everyone and stated that she will resign from the committee
if the meeting date needed to be changed again.
Victoria Gavel – Motions to accept Michelle Feliccitti resignation from the Parks & Rec Committee
Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion fails 2-1-1: (Victoria Gavel, Joseph Wagner in favor; Amber Swett
abstains, David Alves opposed)
Item tabled to next meeting.

h. Quit Claim deed - transfer of Rhodes Hall Property to the Cemetery Association of Goodwins Mills
Association
The transfer of the former Rhodes Hall property to the Association of Goodwins Mills Cemetery was
voted and approved at the last November Election. The Board will sign the quit claim deed at
tonight’s meeting.

i. ECO ME Rep Re-Appointment
David Alves – Motions to reappoint Amber Swett. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 16th, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 3 of 4 

j. Planning Board Committee Appointment – (1) Applicant
David Alves – Motions to reappoint William Single Sr. Joseph Wagner seconds.
Motion passes: 4-0-0

k. IT Committee Appointment – (2) Applicants
Joseph Wagner – Motions to reappoint William Single Sr and Nigel Sampson
David Alves – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

l. Cemetery Committee Appointment – (5) Applicants
David Alves – Motions to appoint Natalie Ricker and reappoint Patricia Ricker, Daniel McNeil,
Shelia McNeil and Katrina Randall.
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

m. Ordinance Review Committee Appointment – (2) Applicants
Joseph Wagner – Motions to reappoint Eric Green and Steven Merola
Amber Swett seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

n. Parks & Rec Committee – (1) Applicant
Joseph Wagner – Motion to reappoint Tracie Tatro. Amber Sett seconds. Motions passes: 4-0-0

o. Zoning Board of Appeals – (1) Applicant
Joseph Wagner – Motions to reappoint Bruce Fearon. David Alves seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0

ITEM #6 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 06/19/2025

David Alves – Motions to approve. Amber Swett seconds.
Motion passes: 3-0-1 (Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett, David Alves approved; Joseph Wagner
abstains)

ITEM #7 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #54 in the amount of $48,413.16

David Alves – Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #55 (FY2025) in the amount of $240,893.16

Joseph Wagner – Motions to approve. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0
Discussion, item for Dayton/Lyman share for GMFR was duplicated. The check has been voided
and correction made.

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
None 

ADJOURN 

Amber Swett – Motions to adjourn. David Alves seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0 DRAFT



Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 16th, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 4 of 4 

__________________________________________ 
Jessica Picard 

__________________________________________ 
David Alves 

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Joseph Wagner 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel 

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 4 pages 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting dated June 16th, 2025 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne 

DRAFT



ITEM #7: (a.) Payroll Warrant









ITEM #7: (b.) Payroll Warrant





ITEM #7: (c.) AP Warrant FY2025





ITEM #7: (d.) AP Warrant FY2025





















ITEM #7: (e.) AP Warrant FY2026











ITEM #7: (f.) AP Warrant FY2026






